

Curriculum Vitae---Innocent Lugha Bashungwa (Bash)

DATE OF BIRTH: May 5, 1979

NATIONALITY: Tanzanian

PHONE NUMBER: +255 766 194 150

E-mail: innocent.bashungwa@gmail.com

POLITICAL CAREER EXPERIENCE

January, 2022 to Present

Minister of State, President Office – Regional Administration and Local Government

October, 2021 to December 2021

Minister of Culture, Arts and Sports

December, 2020 to September, 2021

Minister of Information, Culture, Arts and Sports

June, 2019 to November, 2020

Minister of Industry and Trade

November, 2018 to May, 2019

Deputy Minister of Agriculture

KEY POSITIONS IN PARLIAMENT BEFORE MINISTERIAL APPOINTMENTS

I served in the Parliamentary Budget Committee in December 2015- March 2016. Thereafter, I served in the Parliamentary Committee for Energy and Minerals from April 2016 to February 2018. In March 2018 I was elected to serve as Vice Chairperson of the Parliamentary Committee for Trade, Investments, Industrialization, and Environmental Conservation.

EDUCATION

2013	Certificate in Petroleum Policy and Resource Management at the International Programme for Petroleum Policy and Resource Management (PETRAD) Stavanger, Norway
2008-2010	Master of International Affairs (MIA) in International Economic Policy and Finance Columbia University School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA) New York, NY, USA
2000-2002	Bachelor of Arts (BA) in Economics Saint John's University Collegeville, MN, USA
1998-2000	Associate of Arts (AA) with Economics Concentration Lake Region State College Devil's Lake, ND, USA
1994-1997	Azania Secondary School CSEE, Dar es Salaam Tanzania
1992-1993	Ubungo Kibangu Primary School, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania
1987-1991	Ahakishaka Primary School, Karagwe, Kagera, Tanzania

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Member of a High-Level Study Group on Natural Gas Revenue Management in Tanzania, coordinated by Policy Research for Development (REPOA) and Center for Global Development (CGD)
January 2014- November 2018

Member of Mining, Oil and Gas Revenue Forecasting Modelling Group for Government of Tanzania
September 2012 – October 2015

Successfully completed a training course on capital markets and securities intended for securities brokers, dealers' representatives, investment advisers, regulators, stock exchange officials, and professionals in the securities market. Capital Markets and Securities Authorities (CMSA), Dar es Salaam, May 2011

COUNTRIES OF WORK EXPERIENCE

Kenya, Malawi, Norway, Rwanda, Tanzania, Uganda, United States, China

LANGUAGES

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Nyambo	Native	Native	Native
Swahili	Native	Native	Native
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
French	Beginner	Beginner	Beginner

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

From-To: January 2015- October, 2018
Employer: Extractive Industries Consultancies (EICO) Limited
Positions Held: Founder and Managing Director

From-To: February 2012 – December 2014
Employer: Ministry of Energy and Minerals, TEITI Secretariat
Positions Held: Economist and Programme Coordinator (On Contract)

From-To: June 2009 – August 2009
Employer: The World Bank
Positions Held: Intern Finance and Private Sector Development, Africa Region Washington, DC, USA

From-To: June 2002 – August 2008
Employer: World Institute for Leadership and Management in Africa (WILMA)
Positions Held: Program Manager for Tanzania

From-To: October 2005 – December 2006
Employer: Africa Biofuel and Emission Reduction (Tanzania) Ltd
Positions Held: Investor Relations Manager

From-To: June 2010 – March 2011
Employer: Leader Creek Fisheries Naknek, AK, USA
Positions Held: Consultant

From-To: December 2009 – January 2010
Employer: Research for Development (R4D) Washington, DC, USA
Positions Held: Consultant